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flat D, 7/F, Hennessy Apartment, 48 Percival St., Causeway Bay, Hong Kong
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JuBA (43)E):
© JTHAZERS 17 BEFEEES 3 14 3087 Sk
Shop 3087, 3/F,In-City Kar Shing Building, 17 Kau Yuk Road, Yuen Long, N.T.

s 2116 4855
Code 45 LIT-2507004W &

Applicants Information Sheet BHz5 A &kl

Name #:4 Age iy 42
Nationality B7%& INDONESIAN Date of Birth 44 H & 1983
Gender £33 F Marital Status 484k MARRIED
Education 2/ JUNIOR HIGH Height & & 157 ™
Religion 73 MOSLEM Weight #5 2 54 KG
In the Family No fE 2T Son / Age 5i-FE HIFH 1/ 17Y0
Brother / Sister 5t a5ihik / Daughter / Age Z 5B HIF# |1 / 22v0
Address it
Care of Babies AR EE 5 v
Care of Toddler | H@EA4I5 (1-3) v
Care of Children | H@EH/NZ (4-12) v
Care of Elderly R v
Care of Disabled | H&E7E%E A+
Care of Bedridden | BERARNA A+
Care of Pets HRAEEY)
Household Works | %7 v
Car Washing HE
Gardening FTEEfEE
Cooking SEE v
Driving HER
Overseas Experience 784 TAE&KER
Hong Kong T 6 YEARS 9 MONTHS
Singapore Hrhniz 3 YEARS
Taiwan = 6 YEARS
Malaysia LSy it \
Middle East HE (
Macau P
Other St
Home Country JFRAEH, - FANLING (2018-2019) TAKE CARE KID 4 YO, SERVE 3 PEOPLE
- SAU KET WAN(2019-2021) TAKE CARE AH KONG 93 YO WALK
Language Skills sE=8EN SLOWLY
Leaming | Fair Good - H. K. U(4 MONTHS) TAKE CARE AH KONG 76 YO, ER MOVE
A T pe HOME NURSE
E3E Mandarin v é;?QEELﬂgg,AI\('F/[V(SA[{]\IT%(gH,\IA[\?ANTHS 2021-2022) TAKE CARE 4 YO,
REESE Cantonese v - SAIKUNG ( NOV 2024- AUGUST 2025) DO HOUSEHOLD,
HiaE English v




Previous Duties #\{FT4E 1

Country T{EE5 SINGAPORE Salary T &
Duration T_{EHA] 2008 0 5910 No. to Serve &A% A 5 4
Reason to Leave Rfi/RA ER RELOCATION TO CHINA
Care of Babies il L) Mths H Care of Toddler &A% (1-3) Yrs 5%
v| Care of Children  FERE/N%Z (4-12)4Y0 & 9 YOYIS % Care of Elderly IR Yrs 5%
Care of Disabled  TARENE A+ Yrs % Care of Bedridden  H&EEEMA A+
Care of Pets IEEEY) Household Works 7%
Car Washing BEE Gardening FIHIERE
| Cooking =T Driving EEp
Country T2 TAIWAN Salary T&
Duration T {FHAR 2012 to 2018 No. to Serve 44EF A 5 1
Reason to Leave R FINISH CONTRACT
Care of Babies HEREER 5T Mths H Care of Toddler gL (1-3) Yrs %
Care of Children  [EE/NZ (4-12) Yrs 5% Care of Elderly RS 102Y0 Yrs %
Care of Disabled  TAREs A+ Yrs % Care of Bedridden  H&EEEMA A+
Care of Pets g Household Works 5275
Car Washing VEEL Gardening FTHERIEE
+| Cooking ZHE Driving By

Previous Duties #{¥T4E 3

Country TR HONG KONG, TO KWA WAN Salary L3
Duration T {EHAR 2022 to 5024 No. to Serve 4R A8 3
Reason to Leave R FINISH CONTRACT
v| Care of Babies R 5 NEW BORN Mths H Care of Toddler HEREL 5 (1-3) Yrs %
Care of Children  TEEE/NZ (4-12) Yrs % Care of Elderly TERE & Yrs 5%
Care of Disabled  [EEHEE A+ Yrs % Care of Bedridden BREERMNE A+
Care of Pets FREEY) Household Works % #3
Car Washing VEE Gardening FIHEE
v| Cooking SRE Driving e
Other Question HAIRE
Yes &
1. Doyou eat pork? {RE&GEFEA? v
2. Accept Day-off not on Sunday? #<EBHAFEEHIH? v
3. Sharing a room with babies / children / elder? {REEEF1/N%/88 G/ 6] E1E? v
4. Are you afraid of dog or cat? {R& & {ffaes? M
5. Do you smoke? {R&rfifEnE? v
6. Do you drink alcohol? {R&ng FEiE? v
7. Have you any prolonged illnesses / undergone surgery ?{R75 {F{o] & BB M80E T iig1E 2 v

If Yes 4175

Declaration by Applicant
| agree and will be responsible for any publication of above information. | hereby confirm that all information and answer give to me is to the best of my knowledge.
“The applicant gives all information with No responsibility holding by our company.” “IL 3 B g E Rk, (T AR BT B L\ T4ERE « 7



